MAYOR JIM GRAY h\ LEX'NGTON LT. COL. G.5. COLVIN

DIRECTOR (Interim)
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Members, Urban County Council

FROM: rl ’\Q“-‘”

Lt. Col. G. S. Colvin, Director (interim)

CC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner Public Safety
DATE: June 3, 2016
SUBJECT:  SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. ESPC_2105 PROJECT CHANGE ORDER No. 1

Request

Request Council authorization to approve Change Order No. 1 to contract with Siemens
Industry, Inc decreasing the amount by $59,674.40 for a new total of $2,978,157.60 for the
ESPC_2015 Energy Project at the Division of Community Corrections.

Why are you requesting?

To reduce the contract for the energy project (R729-2014) by $59,674.40. These funds are
unused contingency funds that are not needed. The contract is complete. Original contract total
was $3,037,832.00, new total is $2,978,157.60

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
This action reduces the cost of the original contract. There is no further budget impact.

Are the funds budgeted?

Not Applicable
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